November 20, 2020
Belli Job #: 19034
Regarding:

AROMAS-SAN JUAN USD
CONSTRUCTION OF TWO MODULAR BUILDINGS FOR:
SAN JUAN SCHOOL
SAN JUAN BAUSTISTA, CA

ADDENDUM #2
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE BID DUE DATE OF NOVEMBER 24, 2020 5:00 p.m.
Clarifications and changes:
1. What do we do with the soffit where the new restroom wall goes? (See Attached) Also, is
there anything running through it? Please let me know.
Response: Based on existing record drawings, there is no documentation of the soffits
having anything inside, refer to the attached original record drawing. The new
partition at the existing soffit can go up to the underside of the soffit. There
will be a small soffit (pop-out) left on the interior or the staff restrooms that is
next to the office (soffit side)
2. There are several large trees where the new electrical is being run. (See Attached)
Because of their size and type of tree, what do we do when we run into the roots? I’m
not sure they can be avoided.
Response: Contractor shall avoid any utility trenching under existing trees canopy.
Contractor to protect all existing trees during construction and coordinate
with the District to have the area be watered before start of work trenching]
surrounding tree areas. It is recommended to do “hand trenching” in those
areas to minimize root damage potential. Consult with a licensed arborist
about all root pruning of roots larger than two inches in diameter. There
is no arborist on this project and if unforeseen conditions are encountered,
the District will evaluate the options of how to proceed.
3. On plan sheet E2.1 the power feeder conduit is shown underground from the existing
switchboard to the joining section of trenching. My question is does that section for
power underground trenching needs to follow the routing shown? or can that section be
ran overhead which would eliminate cutting and patching for that area. Enclosed is a
marked up sketch drawing with proposed routing for area.
Response: Yes, this is acceptable where all code required clearances are met, boxes are
sized to meet code requirements and all penetrations are sealed/conduits are
supported as required by code.

4. I did not see a bid form. Are you going to issue one, or do we use our own?
Response: Per the District Front-End Documents (8.5x11 format), the Bid form can be
found in this document starting on page 20.
5. This concludes the Bid RFI period.
End of Addendum

